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February 5, 2018

Mr. Harshal Gunde
Ensqr Corporation
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C.P. 2319
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2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4
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Brampton, ON L6T 4279

Dear Mr. Gunde:

Re: Ensqr Corporation (Ensqr)
OEB File No. EB-2016-0380

Lo | g
Ontario

BY EMAIL

This letter is in response to Ensgr’'s e-mail to the Ontario Energy Board (the “OEB”) filed

on February 5, 2018.

Ensqr’'s e-mail requests an extension to February 10, 2018 for producing all of the

supporting documentation as required in Procedural Order No. 4.

The OEB accepts the requested extension to on or before February 10, 2018.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary



